

CONTACT

PHONE

(641) 629-0499

EMAIL

nickrempe@gmail.com

ADDRESS

517 Sycamore Dr. NW
Bondurant, Iowa 50035

WEBSITE

www.nickrempe.com

SOCIAL

twitter.com/remrepresent
linkedin.com/in/nickrempe

EDUCATION

CENTRAL COLLEGE

Bachelor of Fine Arts
December 2005

EXPERTISE

SKILLS

- Graphic Design
- Marketing and Branding
- Art and Photography Direction
- Web Design

TOOLS

- InDesign
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Dreamweaver
- MacOS, Windows 10

NICK REMPE



PROFILE

Hello, my name is Nick Rempe. I've been a creative problem solver for over 12 years with different clients throughout Iowa developing marketing campaigns through the use of print, web and social media. Whether it is printing three million tabloid ads per week or educating farmers on better production practices, I've increased awareness and knowledge for my clients and their brands.

EXPERIENCE

CREATIVE MANAGER • IOWA SOYBEAN ASSOCIATION

August 2013 - April 2019 • Ankeny, Iowa

- Assisted with art and branding for key promotions within the company and other soybean checkoff clients (i.e. Iowa Food and Family Project, Indiana Corn and Soybean Review)
- Event planning for large conferences (i.e. Farm Progress Show, Iowa State Fair and ISA Research Conferences)
- Managed marketing and branding plans for the association while maintaining communication with internal staff and our farmer directors

ASSISTANT ART DIRECTOR • MITTERA (FORMALLY SUNDG STUdios)

July 2012 - August 2013 • Des Moines, Iowa

- Resumed the duties of the Graphic Design Team Leader and took on new managing roles with a larger staff
- Directed and planned off-site and in-house photo shoots of with a large photography team
- Completed over 50 tabloid circular ads per year

GRAPHIC DESIGN TEAM LEADER • ROCK COMMUNICATIONS

August 2007 - July 2012 • Newton, Iowa

- Collaborated with a team to release weekly advertisements exclusively for high profile clients (i.e. Hy-Vee and Menards)
- Met with clients weekly to maintain customer satisfaction, ad approval and company branding
- Fulfilled deadlines within a tight schedule, analyzed color during press checks, and handled distribution issues with extreme confidentiality